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寄件者:
寄件⽇期 : 2025年03⽉05⽇星期三 14:57
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本:
主旨: Fw: A/NE-KLH/653
附件: 集⽔場汚染風險評估報告.pdf;消防裝置建議圖.pdf;雨⽔排放建議圖

05-03-2025.pdf;致渠務署 05-03-2025.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

       Attached please find the supplementary information of A/NE-KLH/653 received from the
authorized agent for your information.

Regards,
Theodora Chan
TP/TP6, STN DPO
(Tel.: 2158 6235)

From: sun wo wong 
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 11:26 AM
To:
Subject: A/NE-KLH/653



A/NE-KLH/653 

致渠務署 

我等停車場內只設有 18個私家車位，而每個車位都設有上蓋，在下雨天大部份
雨水都不會直接淋灑在車身上，同時我等車場絕對嚴禁在車場內進行清洗汽車

的工作，一經發現我等會即時制止及取消其停泊的權利，我等會在停車場四周

設置 300mm雨水渠，將會接收鄰近地面及停車場內的雨水接引至 CP3前的隔
油池，先過濾流經的雨水，防止油汚經由停車場流入鄰近河道，(請看附件 雨
水排放建議圖)同時我等會在場內設置 50張吸油墊可以在車輛發生漏油時即時
處理油汚擴散。在懇請水務署能同意我等的建議。 
此致 

05-03-2025 





A/NE-KLH/653 

集水場污染風險評估報告 
1. 我等停車場不會設置洗手間，因此不會產生汚水，同時會在停車場出入口貼出告示，停車場內
嚴禁進行車輛清洗事宜。 

2. 如獲批准，在進行渠道建設時所有產生的汚泥和固體廢物全部運往堆填區棄置。 
3. 我等會在停車場出入口貼出告示嚴令禁止存放及使用化學物品包括農藥，除草劑，毒藥，化學
溶劑，剎幼虫油，剎鼠劑，焦油及石油。 

4. 停車場絕對不允許在場內存放或使用肥料及清潔劑在內的化學物品。 
5. 我等會不定時查看停車場內車輛狀況防止漏油事件發生，同時場內將會存放 50張吸油墊，一套
油脂淨化套件以防止漏油事件發生。 

6. 場內設有排水渠在每個轉接位都設有隔沙坑，在尾段還設有一個標淮隔油池，防止油汚經排水
渠流至河道。 

7. 停車場運作期間，將會依照 (集水區作業條件)的指引。 
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A/NE-KLH/653 

回應地政總署的提問 

(1)  the gross floor area of the proposed canopies is 250m2 which is greater 

than the total floor area of 18 private car parking spaces (2m x 2.5m each); and 

現有簷篷 1及 2在 A/NE-KLH/607經已存在及使用至今，每個簷篷下方只 

停泊 9架私家車，一直沒有增加或減少，如獲批准不用進行搭建工程。 

(2)  the total number of proposed car parking space is 18 instead of 20. 

在此再作聲明我等申請停泊 18架私家車係不會更改的，絕對不會超過 

此數量。 

代理人 黃新和 

04-06-2025 
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Appendix II of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-KLH/653A

Previous Application

Approved Application

Application No. Proposed Use(s) / Development(s) Date of Consideration

A/NE-KLH/607 Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Private Cars
Only) for a Period of 3 Years

10.6.2022
(Revoked on 10.12.2023)



Appendix III of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-KLH/653A

Similar Applications

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Use(s) / Development(s) Date of Consideration

A/NE-KLH/6011 Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Cars Only) for a Period of 3 Years

24.12.2021

A/NE-KLH/606 2 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars
Only) for a Period of 3 Years

10.6.2022

A/NE-KLH/645 Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(Private Cars Only) with Ancillary Facilities

for a Period of 5 Years

14.2.2025

A/NE-KLH/646 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars
Only) for a Period of 3 Years

4.7.2025

A/NE-KLH/6471 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary
Public Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)

for a Period of 3 Years

20.12.2024

A/NE-KLH/649 Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park
(excluding Container Vehicles) with Ancillary
Electric Vehicle Charging Facilities and Utility

Installation for Private Project (Solar
Photovoltaic System) for a Period of 5 Years

14.3.2025

A/NE-KLH/655 2 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary
Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only) for a

Period of 3 Years

6.6.2025

Remarks
1: Application Nos. A/NE-KLH/601 and A/NE-KLH/647 are in the same site.

2: Application Nos. A/NE-KLH/606 and A/NE-KLH/655 are in the same site.
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP, LandsD):

· no objection to the application;

· the Site falls within Lot 48 RP (Part) in D.D. 7, which is an Old Schedule Agricultural
Lot held under the Block Government Lease which contains the restriction that no
structures are allowed to be erected without the prior approval of Government;

· two canopies are erected on the Site without LandsD’s prior approval.  The applicant
is required to clear any existing structures on the Site immediately unless they are
covered by a valid approval.  Otherwise, his office reserves the rights to take necessary
lease enforcement action against the breaches without further notice.  Besides,
LandsD would not proceed Short Term Waiver application with proposed car parking
spaces which extent is not covered by the Town Planning Board’s decision/approval;

· there is no Small House application on the Site received;

· there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of the
emergency vehicular access thereto; and

· his advisory comments are at Appendix V.

2. Environment

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

· no objection to the application from environmental planning perspective;

· no environmental complaint in relation to the Site was received in the past three years;
and

· his advisory comments are at Appendix V.

3. Drainage

Comments from the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD):

· no objection in-principle to the application from public drainage point of view;

· if the application is approved, approval conditions on the submission and
implementation of a revised drainage proposal, and maintaining the drainage facilities
for the Site to the satisfaction of Director of Drainage Services or the Town Planning
Board should be included to ensure that it will not cause adverse drainage impact to the
adjacent area; and
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· her advisory comments are at Appendix V.

4. Water Supply

Comments from the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C,
WSD):

· no objection to the application, subject to the following:

o the implementation of preventive, control and mitigation measures on pollution or
contamination of the Water Gathering Grounds (WGG) as identified in the
accepted risk assessment report to the satisfaction of the Director of Water
Supplies; and

o the development should not cause any water pollution to the upper indirect WGG
at any time during the planning approval period; and

· his advisory comments are at Appendix V.

5. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

· no objection to the application;

· it is noted that there are two structures and some associated underground drainage
works proposed on the Site.  Before any new building works are to be carried out on
the Site, prior approval and consent of the Building Authority should be obtained,
otherwise they are unauthorized building works (UBW) under the Buildings Ordinance
(BO).  An Authorized Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed
building works in accordance with the BO; and

· his advisory comments are at Appendix V.

6. Other Departments

The following departments have no objection to/no comment on the application:

· Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department (CHE/NTE,
HyD);

· Director of Fire Services (D of FS);

· Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC);

· Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department (CTP/UD&L,
PlanD);

· Project Manager (North), Civil Engineering and Development Department (PM(N),
CEDD);
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· Head of Geotechnical Engineering Office, CEDD (H(GEO), CEDD); and

· District Officer (Tai Po), Home Affairs Department (DO(TP), HAD).
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied use
at the application site (the Site);

(b) should there be further non-compliance with any of the approval conditions again resulting
in revocation of the planning permission, sympathetic consideration may not be given to
any further application;

(c) to resolve any land issue relating to the development with other concerned owner(s) of the
Site;

(d) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP,
LandsD) that:

� two canopies are erected on the Site without LandsD’s prior approval.  The applicant
is required to clear any existing structures on the Site immediately unless they are
covered by a valid approval.  Otherwise, his office reserves the rights to take
necessary lease enforcement action against the breaches without further notice.
Besides, LandsD would not proceed Short Term Waiver (STW) application with
proposed car parking spaces which extent is not covered by the Town Planning
Board’s decision/approval;

� the lot owner(s) shall apply to LandsD for a STW to permit structure(s) erected (if
any) within the said private lot(s). The application for STW will be considered by
the Government in its capacity as a landlord and there is no guarantee that it will be
approved.  The STW, if approved, will be subject to such terms and conditions
including payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as considered appropriate by
LandsD.  Besides, given the applied use is temporary in nature, only erection of
temporary structures will be considered;

� STW application should fulfil LandsD’s requirements, such as the application form
must be signed by all the registered owners of the Lot and attach relevant documents;

� the applicant will likely make use of the adjoining Government land (GL) for access
to the Site.  The maintenance and management responsibility of the said GL and any
other GL leading to the Site should be sorted out with the relevant Government
departments, prior to the use of access purpose; and

� there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of the
emergency vehicular access (EVA) thereto;

(e) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that:

� sufficient manoeuvring space shall be provided within the Site or its adjacent area.
No vehicles are allowed to queue back to public roads or reverse onto/from public
roads; and

� the applicant shall obtain consent of the owners/managing departments of the local
track for using it as the vehicular access to the Site;
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(f) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the applicant
should follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the ‘Code of Practice
on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites’ to
meet the statutory requirements under relevant pollution control ordinances;

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

� DSD’s maintained public sewers exist in the vicinity but the feasibility of sewerage
connection is subject to the invert level of discharge connection pipe leading from
the Site.  No stud pipe is reserved for sewage connection. Should the applicant
choose to dispose of the sewage of the proposed development through septic tank or
other means, views and comments from Environmental Protection Department
should be sought.  A copy of drainage record (Attachment I) is attached for
reference;

Comments on the Submitted Drainage Proposal

� the applicant should note the following when submitting a revised drainage proposal:

o the applicant shall indicate clearly the full alignment of the discharge path from
the Site all the way down to the ultimate discharge point (e.g. a well-established
stream course/public drainage system);

o the existing stormwater drainage system proposed for discharge of the runoff
from the Site is not maintained by DSD.  The applicant shall resolve any
conflict/disagreement arisen for discharging the runoff from the Site to the
proposed discharge point(s).  Moreover, the applicant(s) should ensure that this
drainage system and the existing downstream drains/channels/streams have
adequate capacity to convey the additional runoff from the Site.  Regular
maintenance should be carried out by the applicant to avoid blockage of the
system.  In the case that it is a local village drains, District Officer/Tai Po
(DO/TP) should be consulted;

o since there is no record of the said discharge path, the applicant should provide
site photos to demonstrate its presence and existing condition;

o the applicant should clarify the gradients of the proposed U-channels shown on
the drainage plan which is 1:100 but the calculation is 1:14;

o cross sections showing the existing and proposed ground levels of the Site with
respect to the adjacent areas should be given;

o standard details should be provided to indicate the sectional details of the
proposed u-channel and the catchpit/sand trap;

o where walls or hoarding are erected are laid along the site boundary, adequate
opening should be provided to intercept the existing overland flow passing
through the Site;

o the development should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely affect
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existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas, etc.; and

o the applicant shall resolve any conflict/disagreement with relevant lot owner(s)
and seek LandsD’s permission for laying new drains/channels and/or
modifying/upgrading existing ones in other private lots or on GL (where
required) outside the Site;

General Comments / Requirements on the Drainage Works

� the applicant’s Authorized Person should note the following:

o the proposed drainage works, whether within or outside the lot boundary, should
be constructed and maintained by the lot owner at his expense;

o the applicant should ensure that the drainage system and the existing
downstream drains/channels for discharge of the runoff from the Site have
adequate capacity to convey the additional runoff from the Site.  In addition,
regular maintenance should be carried out by the lot owner/developer to avoid
blockage of drain;

o the lot owner/developer is required to rectify/modify the drainage system if it is
found to be inadequate or ineffective during operation. The lot
owner/developer shall also be liable for and shall indemnify Government against
claims and demands arising out of damage or nuisance caused by failure of the
system;

o prior consent and agreement from DLO/TP, DO/TP and/or relevant private lot
owners should be sought for works to be undertaken outside the lot boundary;

o the lot owner/developer should take all precautionary measures to prevent any
disturbance, damage and pollution from the development to any parts of the
existing drainage facilities in the vicinity of the lot. In the event of any damage
to the existing drainage facilities, the lot owner/developer would be held
responsible for the cost of all necessary repair works, compensation and any
other consequences arising therefrom;

o a minimum soil cover of 450mm and 900mm should be provided for the
connection pipe constructed under footpath and carriageway respectively;

o consideration should be given to adopt polyethylene (PE100) pipe for buried
sewage pipe beyond the sewage terminal manhole; and

o the lot owner/developer should also be advised that the limited desk-top
checking by Government on the drainage proposal covers only the fundamental
aspects of the drainage design which will by no means relieve his obligations to
ensure that (i) the proposed drainage works will not cause any adverse drainage
or environmental impacts in the vicinity; and (ii) the proposed drainage works
and the downstream drainage systems have the adequate capacity and are in
good conditions to receive the flows collected from his lot;
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(h) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department
(CE/C, WSD) that:

� should pollution be detected in future due to the applied use, immediate remedial
action to clear the pollution must be taken by the grantee;

� existing water mains inside the Site as shown in the Mains Record Plan (MRP)
(Attachment II) may be affected.  The applicant is required to either divert or
protect the water mains found on the Site; and

� if diversion is not required, the following conditions shall apply:

o existing water mains are affected as indicated on the site plan and no
development which requires resiting of water mains will be allowed;

o details of site formation works shall be submitted to the Director of Water
Supplies (D of WS) for approval prior to commencement of works;

o no structures shall be built or materials stored within 1.5 metres from the centre
line(s) of water main(s) shown on the plan.  Free access shall be made available
at all times for staff of D of WS or their contractor to carry out construction,
inspection, operation, maintenance and repair works;

o no trees or shrubs with penetrating roots may be planted with the Water Works
Reserve or in the vicinity of the water main(s) shown on the plan.  No change
of existing site condition may be undertaken within the aforesaid area without
the prior agreement of D of WS.  Rigid root barriers may be required if the
clear distance between the proposed tree and the pipe is 2.5 metres or less, and
the barrier must below the invert level of the pipe;

o no planting or obstruction of any kind except turfing shall be permitted within
the space of 1.5 metres around the cover of any valve or within a distance of 1
metre from any hydrant outlet; and

o tree planting may be prohibited in the event that the D of WS considers that there
is any likelihood of damage being caused to water mains; and

(i) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

� the Site shall be provided with EVA in accordance with Regulation 41D of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R);

� the Site does not abut a specified street if not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at
building plan submission stage;

� if the existing structure is erected on leased land without the approval of the Building
Authority (BA), they are unauthorized building works (UBW) under the Buildings
Ordinance (BO) and should not be designed for any applied use under the application;
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� for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect
their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as
and when necessary. The granting of any planning approval should not be constructed
as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO;
and

� detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage.
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